Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday December 4, 2015 3:00pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

- 1. Board checked mail and invoices and discussed a driveway issue for a lot for sale in town.
- 2. Board approved minutes for November 2, 6, 9, 16, 20, 23 and 30.
- 3. Wayne Gray came in to discuss highway department issues. He talked about bids for painting the inside of the highway garage. He also talked about the air system that needs updating. He showed us quotes for LED lighting for inside the Highway Department building and the rebates we would receive for LED lighting. We also discuss a mailbox issue
- 4. The Selectboard did a site visit to a Town House Road property and approved a building permit.
- 5. Tom Spaulding came in with cemetery budget.
- 6. Board made a phone call about a tax bill.
- 7. Board drafted a letter to a land owner about activity near a waterway.
- 8. Adjourned 5:00pm.

Respectfully submitted Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday December 7, 2015 6:30pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

- 1. Ray Adams came in to finish his building permit for a shed. The Selectboard signed.
- 2. Mike Monette came in to talk about the Recycling budget and he is checking prices of scrap metal and hauling fees.
- 3. The Board talked about the air system at the highway.
- 4. Selectmen reviewed invoices and signed check s.
- 5. John Hammond reported about a septic dig he witnessed.
- 6. Adjourned at 8:30pm.

Respectfully submitted Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday December 11, 2015 3:00pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

- 1. Kathleen MacKay came in to talk about a Zoning Board issue.
- 2. Selectboard checked mail and invoices.
- 3. Wayne Gray came in with Highway Department business and quotes for air piping for the highway garage.
- 4. Aaron Benware called with questions about a building lot.
- 5. Bob Rice, Fire Chief, came in with Fire Department business.
- 6. Wayne talked about the new/used Kia that was received from Transcanada. The Kia was donated to the Highway Department.
- 7. Wayne also talked about Dapnet that may use the fair grounds for an event. He brought in a quote for an addition to the Highway Department garage for review.
- 8. Dale left the meeting at 4:15.
- 9. Reyer Jaarsma called about the equipment committee meeting on 12-16-15 at 7:00pm at the highway department.

Respectfully submitted Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday December 14, 2015 6:30pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

- 1. Board checked mail and invoices. Signed checks and did some budget items for the Highway budget.
- 2. The Board voted to buy a time clock for the Highway and Cemetery Departments. Motion by John. Seconded by Dale. Unanimous vote.
- 3. Trustees of the Trust Funds came in to discuss and issue.
- 4. Adjourned at 8:30.

Respectfully submitted Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday December 18, 2015 3:00pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

- 1. Selectboard reviewed mail and bills. John and Scott reported about the heavy equipment meeting held on 12-16-15. Reyer Jaarsma is going to come in and report later. The Board voted all in favor to join the New Hampshire Mutual Aid Program.
- 2. Wayne Gray talked about South Deming Road culvert replacement, stumps on Creamery Road and grading on South Parsonage Road. We also talked about highway budget and sand and gravel prices. Talked about culverts in Town that need replacing.
- 3. Bob Rice, Fire Chief, reported about a fire that happened this week.
- 4. Board voted to not meet on January 1, 2016 and to have a budget meeting on January 6 at 6:30pm.
- 5. Adjourned at 5:00pm

Respectfully submitted Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday December 21, 2015 6:30pm

Present: Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

Absent: Scott Baker

- 1. Jim Strout came in regarding his property line.
- 2. BOS review mail, signed checks and approved invoices.
- 3. Charlie Woodman came in to get a signature on a septic approval for 20 Cook Road.
- 4. Selectmen continued with the budget process.
- 5. BOS reviewed the 3 quotes for cleaning the downstairs of the Town Office. Motion by John, seconded by Dale, voted in the affirmative to award the job to Reigh Sweetser.

UV Cleaning \$952 Reigh \$300 Bre-Z Office \$400

6. Adjourned 8:30pm.

Respectfully submitted Dale Lawrence

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday December 28, 2015 6:30pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

- 1. Board of Selectmen signed checks, approved invoices and reviewed correspondence.
- 2. Heidi Jaarsma, Treasurer, called regarding funds held at Citizens Bank.
- 3. Selectmen reviewed septic plans from Hinds Septic Design Services of Boscawen NH for Joanna Sharff.
- 4. Selectmen reviewed a letter from Avitar regarding their site visit to the Williams on Ledgewood Drive.
- 5. Call made to Mike Duval regarding submitting an invoice for mowing by the end of 2015.
- 6. Adjourned at 8:30pm.

Respectfully submitted Dale Lawrence